January &, 199]
Docket No, 50-483

MEMORANDUM FOR: John N, Hannon, Director
Proicct Directorate 111-3
Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V

FROM : Anthony 7, Gody, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directorate f!l-3
Diviston of Reector Projects 111/1V/V
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY

DATE & TIME: January 8, 1981
9:00 a.m, = 11:00 a.m,

LOCATION: One White Flint North -~ Room 8B11
PURPOSE : MANAGEMENT MEETING TO DISCUSS LICENSING ACTIONS
PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC UTILITY

Bruce A, Boger Al Passwater

John Zwolinski David Shafer

John N. Hannon Neal Slaten

Anthony T. Gody, Jr,
M. David Lynch

/s/

Anthony T. Gody, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directurate 1113
Division of Reactor Projects I111/1V/V

cC: See next page

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners,,intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78,
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